Memo

To: File

From: ; athy Robinson, Regional Hearing Clerk
Date: August 2, 2007

Subject: Provision Realty and Property Mgmt LLC

Docket No. TSCA-07-2007-0023

The attached letter was sent this day to the following address:

John W. North
110 Concord
Carl Junction, Missouri 64834




g M %é‘ UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
% )
A ppert REGION VII
901 N. 5TH STREET
KANSAS CITY, KANSAS 66101
July 9, 2007

Honorable Susan L. Biro ¥
Chief Administrative Law Judge

U. S. Environmental Protection Agency

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW/Mail Code 1900L
Washington, D. C. 20460

Re:  Provision Realty and Property Mgmt LLC
Docket No.: TSCA-07-2007-0023

Complaint filed: 03/15/2007

Proposed penalty: $11,000

Dear Judge Biro:

Pursuant to Section 22.21of the Consolidated Rules of practice, 40 CFR Part 22, the above-
captioned matter is hereby referred to you for assignment of an Administrative Law Judge.
Pursuant to Section 22.21 a copy of the Complaint and Answer and all documents filed in this
proceeding are enclosed.

Respondent is:

John North
1210 Bobwhite Lane
Carl Junction, Missouri 64834

Complainant is represented by:

Chris R. Dudding

Assistant Regional Counsel

U. S. Environmental Protection Agency
901 N. 5™ Street

Kansas City, Kansas 66101

913- 551-7524

Hearing Clerk, Region 7
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